

# Hall of the House of Representatives

86th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2007

## Amendment Form

\*\*\*\*\*

### Subtitle of House Bill No. 1529

"AN ACT CONCERNING THE SALARIES OF JUDGES AND OTHER PERSONNEL OF THE  
VARIOUS DISTRICT COURTS."

\*\*\*\*\*

### Amendment No. 5 to House Bill No. 1529.

Amend House Bill No. 1529 as engrossed, H2/23/07 (version: 02-23-2007 09:25):

Page 19, delete lines 25 through 28, and substitute the following:

~~"(81)-(80) The Poinsett County District Court — Harrisburg Department Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200) nor more than eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000). The Poinsett County District Court shall consist of five (5) departments located in Harrisburg, Lepanto, Marked Tree, Trumann, and Tyronza. All five departments are to be served by one (1) judge. The Poinsett County District Court Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than seventy-two thousand dollars (\$72,000) nor more than ninety-two thousand five hundred dollars (\$92,500). The salaries of the court clerk of each department will be as determined by the governing body of each municipality where the department is located. The salaries of the judge and each court clerk shall be payable one-half (1/2) by Poinsett County and one-half (1/2) by the municipalities. The county shall receive from the municipalities each month reimbursement of the municipalities' share of the judge's salary. The municipalities shall receive from the county each month the county's share of the clerks' salaries. The county shall also pay one-half (1/2) of the expenses of all departments of the court;"~~

AND

Page 19, delete lines 29 through 36, and substitute the following:

~~"(82) The Poinsett County District Court — Marked Tree Department Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200) nor more than eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000);~~

~~(83) The Poinsett County District Court — Trumann Department Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200) nor more than eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000). The salary shall be paid one half (1/2) by the City of Trumann and one half"~~

AND



Page 20, delete lines 1 through 6, and substitute the following:

"~~(1/2) by Poinsett County;~~

~~(84) The Poinsett County District Court — Tyronza Lepanto Department Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200) nor more than eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000). The salary shall be paid one half (1/2) by the City of Tyronza and the City of Lepanto and one half (1/2) by Poinsett County;"~~

AND

Page 20, line 7, delete "~~(85)(84)~~" and substitute "~~(85)(81)~~"

AND

Page 20, line 13, delete "~~(86)(85)~~" and substitute "~~(86)(82)~~"

AND

Page 20, line 23, delete "~~(87)(86)~~" and substitute "~~(87)(83)~~"

AND

Page 20, line 26, delete "~~(88)(87)~~" and substitute "~~(88)(84)~~"

AND

Page 20, line 30, delete "~~(89)(88)~~" and substitute "~~(89)(85)~~"

AND

Page 20, line 34, delete "~~(90)(89)~~" and substitute "~~(90)(86)~~"

AND

Page 21, line 2, delete "~~(91)(90)~~" and substitute "~~(91)(87)~~"

AND

Page 21, line 9, delete "~~(92)(91)~~" and substitute "~~(92)(88)~~"

AND

Page 21, line 18, delete "~~(93)(92)~~" and substitute "~~(93)(89)~~"

AND

Page 21, line 27, delete "~~(94)(93)~~" and substitute "~~(94)(90)~~"

AND

Page 21, line 30, delete "~~(95)(94)~~" and substitute "~~(95)(91)~~"

AND

Page 21, line 35, delete "~~(96)(95)~~" and substitute "~~(96)(92)~~"

AND

Page 22, line 6, delete "~~(97)(96)~~" and substitute "~~(97)(93)~~"

AND

Page 22, line 9, delete "~~(98)(97)~~" and substitute "~~(98)(94)~~"

AND

Page 22, delete lines 10 and 11, and substitute the following:  
"annual salary of not less than ~~twenty-four thousand dollars (\$24,000)~~  
twenty-seven thousand dollars (\$27,000) nor more than ~~thirty thousand dollars~~  
~~(\$30,000)~~ thirty-five thousand dollars (\$35,000), and the district court  
clerk"

AND

Page 22, line 18, delete "~~(99)(98)~~" and substitute "~~(99)(95)~~"

AND

Page 22, line 29, delete "~~(99)(98)~~." and substitute "~~(99)(95)~~."

AND

Page 22, line 36, delete "~~(100)(A)(99)(A)~~" and substitute "~~(100)(A)(96)(A)~~"

AND

Page 23, line 8, delete "~~(100)(B)(99)(B)~~" and substitute "~~(100)(B)(96)(B)~~"

AND

Page 23, line 23, delete "~~(101)(100)~~" and substitute "~~(101)(97)~~"

AND

Page 24, line 11, delete "~~(101)(100)~~" and substitute "~~(101)(97)~~"

AND

Page 24, line 14, delete "~~(101)(100)~~." and substitute "~~(101)(97)~~."

AND

Page 24, line 17, delete "~~(102)(101)~~" and substitute "~~(102)(98)~~"

AND

Page 24, line 25, delete "~~(103)~~(102)" and substitute "~~(103)~~(99)"

AND

Page 24, line 31, delete "~~(104)~~(103)" and substitute "~~(104)~~(100)"

AND

Page 25, line 1, delete "~~(105)~~(104)" and substitute "~~(105)~~(101)"

AND

Page 25, line 6, delete "~~(106)~~(105)" and substitute "~~(106)~~(102)"

AND

Page 25, line 10, delete "~~(107)~~(106)" and substitute "~~(107)~~(103)"

AND

Page 25, line 17, delete "~~(108)~~(107)" and substitute "~~(108)~~(104)"

AND

Page 25, line 22, delete "~~(109)~~(108)" and substitute "~~(109)~~(105)"

AND

Page 25, line 29, delete "~~(110)~~(109)" and substitute "~~(110)~~(106)"

AND

Page 25, line 36, delete "~~(111)~~(110)" and substitute "~~(111)~~(107)"

AND

Page 26, line 5, delete "~~(112)~~(111)" and substitute "~~(112)~~(108)"

AND

Page 26, line 11, delete "~~(113)~~(112)" and substitute "~~(113)~~(109)"

AND

Page 26, line 15, delete "~~(114)~~(113)" and substitute "~~(114)~~(110)"

AND

Page 26, line 18, delete "~~(115)~~(114)" and substitute "~~(115)~~(111)"

AND

Page 26, line 24, delete "~~(116)~~(115)" and substitute "~~(116)~~(112)"

AND

Page 26, line 28, delete "~~(117)~~(116)" and substitute "~~(117)~~(113)"

The Amendment was read \_\_\_\_\_  
By: Representative Jeffrey  
GRH/YTC - 02-27-2007 10:22 \_\_\_\_\_  
GRH253 Chief Clerk